ANNEXURE-“B” (RFX No : 6300032856)

SUBJECT: CONTRACT FOR PROVIDING 06 NOS SECURITY GUARDS, 7 NOS
UNSKILLED & 1 No. Semi-Skilled AT OUR DISTRICT OFFICE ASANSOL, BEML LIMITED,
3, Burnpur Road, Asansol, WEST BENGAL - 713304

QUESTIONAIRE FORMING PART OF THE TENDER DOCUMENTS AGAINST OUR TENDER -
(To be filled in, seal and signed by the tenderer and upload in collaboration folder)

01. | Name in full under which the tenderer is

executing the contract

02. | Address of official premises at Asansol.

03. | Address of official premises at other

places .

04. | Telephone /Mob No :

05. | Are you registered as
a) Public Limited Company?
b) Private Limited Company?

¢y Partnership concern?

06. | Attach Registration copy of the Firm to
engage Contract Labour. (Please
indicate reference / No.),GST

Registration No. & Principal address

07. | Attach latest Income tax returns for 3

years

08 | Address of the partner / proprietors of
the tenderer’s firm / concern and as to
Director, Managing Director as the case

may be

09 | Indicate your ESI code No. (Attach
copy)(See para 6 of Pre-qualifying bid)

10. | Indicate your EPF code No. obtained
(Attach copy)(See para 6 of Pre-
qualifying bid)

11. | Nature of other contract handled in any




other firm with details regarding No. of

Labourers, period etc,

12. | Details of works carried out for the past

three years (Attach certificates)

13. | Whether you have all India presence
(YES/NO)

14. | Since how long are you supplying
Contract Personnel? (Attach Registration

Certificate as proof)

15. | How many laboures you have in your

contract at present?

16. | Have you covered all your workmen
under ESI Act?

17. | Have you covered all your workmen
under PF Act & EP scheme?

18. | Enclose details of the companies /
undertakings where you have
undertaken contracts (Also mention the
period of your association / contract with

them) from the inception of your firm

19. | Indicate 1SO 9001 or similar certificates

with date of expiry.

20. | Indicate Two references 1:

2:

| / We certify that to the best of my / our knowledge the particulars furnished above is true.

| / We hereby certify that all the terms and condition of this tender is unconditionally accepted.

PLACE
DATE
SIGNATURE / SEAL OF THE TENDERER




